

Subd. 6b. **INSTALLER.** The term "installer" means a person who has the necessary qualifications, training, experience, and technical knowledge to properly lay out and install electrical wiring, apparatus, and equipment for major electrical home appliances and such other electrical equipment as is determined by the state board of electricity pursuant to section 326.242, subdivision 3, on the load side of the main service on farmsteads or in any town or municipality with less than 1500 inhabitants, which is not contiguous to a city of the first class and does not contain an established business of a master electrician, and who is licensed as such by the state board of electricity.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1978, Section 326.242, Subdivision 3, is amended to read:

Subd. 3. **INSTALLER.** Notwithstanding the provisions of subdivisions 1, 2 and 6, any person holding ~~an~~ a class A installer license may lay out and install electrical wiring, apparatus and equipment for major electrical home appliances on the load side of the main service on farmsteads and in any town or municipality with fewer than 1500 inhabitants, which is not contiguous to a city of the first class and does not contain an established business of a master electrician. Notwithstanding the provisions of subdivisions 1, 2 and 6, any person holding a class B installer license may lay out and install electrical wiring, apparatus and equipment on center pivot irrigation booms on the load side of the main service on farmsteads, and install such other electrical equipment as is determined by the board.

An applicant for an installer license shall have completed a post high school course in electricity acceptable to the board or shall have had at least one year's experience, acceptable to the board or shall have had at least one year's experience, acceptable to the board, in electrical wiring.

Every installer, as a condition of his license, shall give bond to the state in the sum of \$1,000 conditioned upon the faithful and lawful performance of all work contracted for or entered upon by him within the state of Minnesota, and such bond shall be for the benefit of persons injured or suffering financial loss by reason of failure of such performance. Such bond shall be in lieu of all other license bonds to any political subdivision of the state. Such bond shall be written by a corporate surety licensed to do business in the state of Minnesota.

Sec. 3. This act is effective the day following its final enactment.

Approved May 21, 1979.

CHAPTER 122—H.F.No.282

An act relating to game and fish; establishing a procedure for selection of applicants for licenses to take wild turkeys; providing a penalty; amending Minnesota Statutes 1978, Section 100.271.

Changes or additions indicated by underline deletions by ~~strikeout~~

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1978, Section 100.271, is amended to read:

100.271 MOOSE OR TURKEY; LICENSES. Subdivision 1. At the time of issuing the order setting the dates of a moose or turkey season, the commissioner shall include in the same order the number of licenses to be issued for that season. Those eligible to receive a license shall be determined by the commissioner according to the provisions of this section and such rules ~~and regulations~~ as the commissioner may provide. The commissioner may, if he deems it advisable, conduct a separate selection for not to exceed 20 percent of the licenses to be issued for any one area, for which selection the only eligible applicants will be persons who live as owners or tenants on ~~the~~ 40 acres or more of agricultural or grazing land within the prescribed area. Landowners or tenants who are unsuccessful in this separate selection ~~will~~ shall be included in the selection for the remaining licenses.

Any landowner or tenant who is successful in the commissioner's separate selection shall permit turkey hunting on his land during the turkey season.

Subd. 2. Application shall be on a form provided by the commissioner.

Subd. 3. No person shall be eligible to apply for or to be issued a license, unless they are a resident of the state and at least 16 years of age prior to the opening of the ~~moose~~ season.

Subd. 3a. No person shall be eligible to be issued a license to ~~take moose~~ who has been issued a license to take ~~moose~~ that species of wild game within either of the last two ~~moose~~ seasons.

Subd. 4. No person may make more than one application in any given season. Upon a finding by the commissioner, without hearing, that a person has made more than one application, then such person shall become ineligible for a license that year. Any person who makes more than one application in any one year shall be guilty of a misdemeanor.

Subd. 5. No application or license shall be transferable at any time or for any reason.

Approved May 21, 1979.

CHAPTER 123—H.F.No.318

An act relating to real estate; providing for the conveyance and limiting the severance of joint tenancy interests; permitting certain contracts and conveyances between husband and wife; amending Minnesota Statutes 1978, Sections 500.19, Subdivision 2, and by adding subdivisions: 507.02; and 519.06.

Changes or additions indicated by underline deletions by ~~strikeout~~